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Har A,
Ffafea wag@ |fRAd / Addl. Chief Secretary,
a7 3R gATaRoT AT/ Forest and Environment Department

AR P TBR / Government of Manipur,
STl -Imphal — 795 001.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 10.12 ha of forest land for “Establishment of Churachandpur
Medical College” by Health & Family Welfare, Government of Manipur - reg.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform that the KML/Shape file submitted
by the State Govt of Manipur has been examined by FSI, Dehradun. In the report received from FSI,
Dehradun, it has been mentioned that before taking any final decision, the ground validation is
suggested (copy enclosed).

In view of the above, the State Govt is requested to carry out the ground validation by an
officer of Conservator of Forests or above at the earliest with the report to be accompanied by
photographs, Coordinates. The information should be submitted within a week so as to consider the
proposal again in the next REC tentative scheduled in the last week of March, 2022.

Encl: As above.

/L. J. Syiemiong)
30 g AelaieTad (hard)/ Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1. Ut {ET g TIETH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoF F ,ﬂw PR/

Government of Manipur, el 3R gtaTor AP Forest & Environment Department, $&F®HIel /
Imphal -795001.
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